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(ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO CITY OF STAMFORD RFP NO. 739A (SECOND REQUEST))



Mayor
DAVID R. MARTIN

PURCHASING AGENT
ERIK J. LARSON

Phone: (203) 977-4107
Emalil: elarson@stamfordct.gov

CITY OF STAMFORD
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
883 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD
P.0. BOX 10162
STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 05504-2152

ADDENDUM NO. 1
(May 21, 2018)

Request for Proposals No. 739A

Motor Vehicle Tax Compliance

Addendum No. 1 is being issued to all potential proposers to respond to inquiries received and to
provide the following information.
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The due date will be changed from May 24, 2018 to May 31, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.

What is the average Motor Vehicle Tax Bill in Stamford, CT?
$265.83

Was there a prior vendor the City of Stamford, CT had conduct this service?
To our knowledge no.

If so, who was the vendor?
N/A

When was the last time the City of Stamford, CT conducted this same compliance effort?
N/A

What data would the City be able to provide the vendor in order to conduct search
efforts?
List of out of State vehicles that have received City of Stamford beach permit.

Would the City be able to provide the vendor with data from any outside resources on
information on taxpayers living outside of the City of Stamford, CT?
No.

Could you please tell me what the City of Stamford mill rate is and what the City would
tax for example a vehicle valued @ $20,000.00

Current mill rate is 27.25

20,000 x .70 = 14,000 x .02725 = $381.50

Do you still use NADA for property values?
Yes

And are there any guidelines for the bid, if so could you forward me any further details.
The RFP provides guideline, however, we want a service provider to investigate and
create of detail list of all out of state motor vehicles that permanently reside within



Stamford taxing jurisdiction; in order to value such vehicles and add those accounts to the
Stamford tax roll.

All other terms and conditions of RFP No. 739A remain the same.

Erik J. Larson
Purchasing Agent

Cc:  Greg Stackpole, Tax Assessor
Purchasing Department File



